Sorensen Tim

From: Brent Butler_
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 9:12 AM

To: Sorensen Tim

Subject: RE: CEN22LAO55 -- Haskell, OK

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Sorensen

Those are all of the maintenance logs, I’'m sorry to say.

| did several annuals after | purchased the plane, but my repairman’s
certificated does not cover this specific aircraft.

So there are no legitimate records after July 2016.

The hour meter shows 311 total hours, which is both airframe and
engine.

Thank you,
M Brent Butler

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Sorensen Tim

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 8:03 AM
To: Brent Butler

Subject: RE: CEN22LAO55 -- Haskell, OK

Mr. Butler,

The FAA provided copies of the aircraft maintenance logs to July 2016. Please provide complete, legible copies of the
airplane maintenance records — airframe and engine — from July 2016 through November 2021. Let me know if you
have any difficulties in sending them via email. The agency maintains a secure server that can transfer larger file sizes if
needed.

Thanks,
Tim Sorensen

Tim Sorensen
NTSB - Aviation Safety / Central Region
West Chicago, IL





